PENN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, April 2, 2008

The Penn Township Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting on Wednesday, April 2, 2008 at the Penn
Township Building, 260 Lewis Road, West Grove, PA at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Curtis A. Mason, Chairman Jane A. Finnen, Treasurer
Harold Bram, Vice-Chair (Absent) Skip Elvin, Road Master
Victor S. Mantegna, Supervisor Tom Sinsheimer, PC Chair
Robin Marcello, Supervisor Stan Wolenski, Office Mgr.
William A. Finnen, Supervisor Township Residents

4A.

4B.

5A.

Scott Allen, McCormick Taylor
CALL TO ORDER: After salute to the flag, Chairman Mason opened the Regular Meeting.
PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comments received.

APPROVE MINUTES: Victor Mantegna made a motion to approve the March 19, 2008 Minutes.
Seconded by Robin Marcello — all in favor.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Victor Mantegna made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report and pay
invoices as presented. Seconded by Robin Marcello - all in favor.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT: Tom Sinsheimer, Planning Commission Chairman asked about the
YMCA Extension Date. Victor stated that it had been received. Also, Tom stated that Big Elk would need
an extension as the due date is May 5, 2008. Tom, also stated that the Planning Commission objected to
Big Elk Engineer talking to the Township Engineer before waivers on the Preliminary Plan were received by
the Board of Supervisors.

The Board of Supervisors agreed with Tom Sinsheimer. Scott Allen (McCormick Taylor) will talk to P.J.
Close (Big Elk’'s Engineer) about not doing the review Engineer to Engineer before the Board of
Supervisors review.

DANSKO CHANGE REQUEST: Discussion — Scott Allen stated that McCormick Taylor did not receive
any notification for changes to the building plan submitted by Dansko. Victor Mantegna suggested that we
send a letter to Dansko that when plans are significantly changed, the Township Engineer must approve
those plans prior to installation.

Robin Marcello suggested sending a letter congratulating Peter Kjellerup on the Dansko award that they
received. This award was presented by Chester County Economic Development Council. This award is
given to a firm for excellence in entrepreneur activity.



BOS Meeting Minutes 4.2.08

Page 2

5B.

5C.

BA.

6B.

TA.

7B.

SUNNYSIDE BRIDGE SKETCH PLANS: Scott Allen, Engineer McCormick Taylor, outlined the proposed
single span alternative for the bridge on Sunnyside Road. Discussion followed on putting a sidewalk on
one side of the bridge. Scott Allen will get back to the Board of Supervisors on this issue. The present
sketch plan shows two lanes of twelve foot each. The bridge would be sixty-feet long. It would have three
steel beams. To place a sidewalk on side of bridge would require another beam.

RED ROOF FARM PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT: Scott Allen, Township Engineer, stated a
memorandum dated March 27, 2008 was sent to D.L. Howell Engineer for the Red Roof Farm. Based on
this memorandum, the application and related materials are to be returned. Scott Allen will contact D.L.
Howell to pick-up the material.

WEBSITE COST: Robin went over the cost of the website and asked for the Board permission to get a
new web provider. Victor Mantegna made a motion to approve Crystal Tech as the provider for the Web.
Seconded by Curtis Mason - all in favor. Robin stated that the office staff would be schooled in the new
requirements for the web. When Vince Sammons of VSS Computer Consulting reviews the material, this
information will be forwarded to the supervisors.

Victor Mantegna made a motion that any Committee Assignments in the future for the Supervisors material
necessary should go to that supervisors in charge of the assignment when he asked for that material.
Seconded by Robin Marcello — all in favor.

CCIU - Drainage Issue: Joseph Lubitsky, Director of Administrative Services for Chester County
Intermediate Unit was present. Discussion followed on David Moore’s problem off Pennocks
Bridge Road. Curtis Mason asked Scott Allen, Engineer for the Township, “What Was Being Done
To Correct the Problem of Erosion at the Moore Property?” Scott stated that he felt when the job is
complete; the sedimentation problem will work properly. At the present, a higher rate of discharge
is flowing. To slow this discharge down, Scott suggested that riprap be added to the swale to dam
up and cause the water to flow at a slower rate. Also, sedimentation needs to be cleaned out of
the basin.

SPRING NEWSLETTER: Curtis Mason asked that the Board of Supervisors take a look over the
newsletter material furnished. Also, if anyone would like to add something, contact Carla Lucas at
Lucas Communications & Publications.

WOODCHIP PROPOSAL.: Victor Mantegna made a motion to approve the proposal from George
Ely Associates, Inc. in the amount of $2,927.00 to add the wood carpet to the play areas.
Seconded by Robin Marcello - all in favor.



BOS Meeting Minutes 4.2.08
Page 3

Victor Mantegna asked to have the Jenners Commons Engineering letters from R.E. Coleman in reference
to the road entrance be made available for the supervisors.

Discussion on road bank mowing. Curtis stated he would like to see the same proposal advertised as was
used last year. Mowing road bank one time and then use retardant immediately following the cutting. Skip
Elvin stated he would like to see the mowing done two times. The Board of Supervisors agreed with the
suggestion made by Curtis.

Victor Mantegna made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted:

William A. Finnen
Twp. Secretary



